
   

  
 
 
 

890 Winter Street 
Suite 300 
Waltham, MA 02451 
(617) 254-4050 
Facsimile: (617) 560-1580  

 

 
    March 1, 2011 

 

 
Ms. Kimberly D. Bose, Secretary  
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 
888 First Street, N.E. 
Washington, DC  20426 
 
Re: Maritimes & Northeast Pipeline, L.L.C. 
       2011 Estimated Peak Day Capacity Report 
 

Dear Ms. Bose: 

 

Pursuant to 18 CFR 284.13(d)(2) of the Commission’s Regulations, Maritimes & 
Northeast Pipeline, L.L.C. (“Maritimes”) submits herewith its Annual Peak Day Capacity Report.  
Maritimes estimates that its current Peak Day Capacity is approximately 847,259 Dth/day, 
although operationally available capacity exists from time to time that may permit Maritimes to 
exceed a throughput quantity of 847,259 Dth on some days.  Maritimes notes, however, that it is 
authorized to provide firm transportation service up to 833,317 Dth/day on a year-round basis.   

 
Assignment of current available capacity to various services: 

 

     Allocation of                Maximum Daily 
 Peak Day Capacity                            Quantity Dth/day 
 
Firm Contracts – MN365    833,317 
Short Term Firm Contracts – MN365              0 
Unsubscribed Peak Day Capacity      13,942  
Total Estimated Peak Day Capacity   847,259 
 
Maritimes has no storage facilities connected to its system. 

 
If you have any questions, please contact me at (617) 560-1518. 

 

     Sincerely, 

     /s/ Joseph F. McHugh   

    Joseph F. McHugh 
 Director, Rates & Regulatory Affairs 

     M & N Management Company 
   Managing Member of Maritimes 
   & Northeast Pipeline, L.L.C. 
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